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John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Presenter(s):

Luis Huerta, Eagle Pass High School Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of Eagle Pass High School’s “Mariachi Del Norte” Sophomore Braulio Cardenas
for placing 10th out of 280 Mariachi Violin students in the TMEA All State Mariachi.

I:I Action items

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

Fundina source: Identifv the source of funds if anv are required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




: P 2 2 2020 Second St., Eagle Pass, Texas 78852
Excellence in Education (830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 758-1795

TO: Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
CC: Mr. John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

FROM:  Mr. Luis Huerta, EPHS Principal
Re: School Board Recognition for Braulio Cardenas of the EPHS Mariachi Aguilas Del Norte

DATE: November 21, 2024

I would like to officially request the recognition of Eagle Pass High School's “Mariachi Del Norte"
student, Braulio Cardenas. Throughout a series of auditions, sophomore, Braulio placed 10™ out of 280
Mariachi Violin students in the TMEA All State Mariachi. He auditioned within a pool of over 280 students
throughout the State of Texas! This is quite an accomplishment that EPHS would like to recognize.

Please help me in recognizing Braulio Cardenas for his hard work, dedication, commitment, talent, and
recognition.

Ak,

Mr. Luis Huerta, Principal EPHS Mr. John Cg%, Deputy Superintendent for C&l
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